

LTEP Implementation Plan Briefing

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Afzal, Sasha (ENERGY)" <sasha.afzal@ontario.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 25 Jan 2018 19:13:08 -0500
Attachments: DRAFT_Implementation Plan_V8_19012018_For Ministry_for_distribution.docx (103.47 kB); OC-2122-2017.pdf (1.8 MB); AConl_TOR_draft_formatted_r3_clean - Jan 21 (4).docx (91.81 kB); OEB's LTEP Implementation Plan (DRAFT) - Comments - Consolidated.docx (27.32 kB)

Hi Matt, James and Landon,

Attached are materials for tomorrow's LTEP implementation plan briefing, including:

- Implementation directive to OEB (for reference)
- OEB's draft implementation plan
- Ministry comments on implementation plan

Also attached for reference is the current draft of the ToR for the innovation task force, now the stakeholder advisory committee, for reference as it is mentioned in the draft plan.

As discussed, tomorrow's meeting will be a ministry only meeting, and we will walk through our comments on the implementation plans, with the aim to get comments back to the agencies end of day tomorrow.

IESO materials will follow.

Thanks,
Martin